

Colehill Parish Council

Tracey Paine, Clerk to the Council

Inglewood, 15 Greenclose Lane, Wimborne BH21 2AL

Telephone: 01202 900821 email: clerk@colehill.gov.uk www.colehill.gov.uk



2 March 2016

Dear Member

You are summoned to attend a Meeting of Colehill Parish Council which will be held at Colehill Memorial Hall, Cannon Hill Road, Colehill, on Tuesday 8 March 2016 at 7.30pm.

Yours faithfully

Clerk

PUBLIC DISCUSSION PERIOD

Members of the public will have an opportunity to raise questions before the meeting starts.

It is likely that members of the Furzehill Residents' Association will be attending the meeting.

AGENDA

1. **Apologies for Absence**

To receive apologies for absence.

2. **Declarations of Interest**

To receive declarations of disclosable pecuniary interests from Members in respect of the following items.

Chairman's Remarks 3.

4. Minutes

To confirm the Minutes of the Council Meeting held on 26 January 2016 (copy herewith)

5. Any questions arising from Minutes of 26 January

6. **Committee Reports**

To receive the report of the following Committees:

Highways & Plans Committee	2 February	(copy herewith)
Highways & Plans Committee	23 February	(copy herewith)
Finance & General Purposes Committee	23 February	(copy herewith)

7. Furzehill Woodland known as Woodleaze Copse (Minute No refers 408.16 - Recreational Green Space)

The Furzehill Residents' Association (FRA) wishes to safeguard the woodland at Furzehill (known as Woodleaze copse and outlined in red on the attached map). There are no tree preservation orders on this land.

EDDC has informed the FRA that it has not yet taken a decision on whether to place the land at Furzehill on the open market. If EDDC does decide to market the land, marketing agents will be appointed to advise them on the most appropriate method to achieve best value from the council's asset. Options such as dealing with Woodleaze copse as a separate transaction may be considered, but EDDC is not in a position to advise whether this will be included as an option in the marketing material.

The FRA wishes to preserve Woodleaze copse and ensure that any proposed development does not impact on the wooded area.

Cllr Packer to lead on this item and the Parish Council to consider what assistance could be offered to ensure that the copse is preserved.

8. Colehill and Wimborne Youth and Community Centre

Clirs Adams, King, Mitchell and Urquhart, and the Clerk, to update Members on their discussions regarding the development and the Council's borrowing approval application made to the DCLG.

9. Wimborne History Festival

To appoint Cllr Peter Scriven as the Council's representative at the Wimborne History Festival meetings for the ensuing year.

10. Bytheway – Car Park Signage

To receive an email from English Oak Estates LLP regarding the Bytheway signage and to consider a response (email herewith on yellow paper).

11. Grounds Maintenance at Oliver's Park

The Grounds Maintenance contract for Oliver's Park is renewed annually. This year four companies were asked to provide a quotation for the work and three quotations were received. The Clerk will report on the quotations at the meeting.

12. Queen's 90th Birthday Celebrations

To receive an email from St Michael's and All Angels Church regarding the Church and the Parish Council collaborating on an event to celebrate the Queen's 90th Birthday (email herewith on blue paper).

Members to consider this request and, if it is decided to jointly run an event, to volunteer to be part of a group to take an event forward and liaise with representatives of St Michael's and All Angels Church.

13. CCTV Policy

To note that the Clerk has received a number of examples from parish and town councils that could be used as a template for the Council's CCTV policy. This document will be available to be considered by Council on 12 April. In the meantime, the Council to agree that requests from members of the public for CCTV footage information should be made via the police.

14. Pharmacy Funding Cut

Cllr Johnson to report on the government's plans to cut funding for community pharmacies in England by 6% in October.

15. Disclosure and Barring Service Check (Minute No 369.16 (c) refers)

To note that DAPTC has advised that it has stopped submitting applications for the DBS check (email herewith on white paper).

16. Reports

To receive reports from:

- (a) Representatives on other Bodies
- (b) Liaison Officers/Tree Warden
- (c) Meeting delegates
- (d) Editorial Board website and newsletter

17. Accounts for Payment

To approve the accounts list.

18. Items for Information and Matters for Forthcoming Agenda

To propose and second the exclusion of the press and public:

Exclusion of Press and Public

In view of the nature of the business to be transacted at Item 19 it is likely that if a member of the public were present during the following item there would be a disclosure of 'Confidential Information' involving an employee of Colehill Parish Council and they therefore be excluded from the meeting in accordance with Section 1(2) public bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960.

19. Clerk to the Council

Information:

- Event information from the office of the Cranborne Chase Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty
- Leaflets on compulsory microchipping from EDDC's Dog Warden.
- Updated Emergency Contact Sheet
- Information from Michael Tomlinson MP regarding the first annual Mid Dorset Job and Apprenticeship Fair at Queen Elizabeth's School on 15 April 2016.